
From: Borak, Mary Jo
Sent: 8/3/2012 4:24:13 PM

Redacted Bamsdale, AndrewTo:
(andrew.bamsdale@cpuc.ca.gov)
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Kraska, 
David (Law) (/0=PG&E/QU=Corporatc/cn=Rccipicnts/cn=DTK5); [Redacted 
Redacted

Cc:

Redacted
Redacted

Bee:
Subject: RE: old Advice Letters

All

Thanks for following up on this. We will take care of cleaning up our files at this end.

Mary Jo Borak

From: Redacted
Sent: Friday, August 03, 2012 3:36 PM 
To: Bamsdale. Andrew: Borak. Marv Jo 
Cc: Redacted
Subject: RE: old Advice Letters

Kraska, David (Law); Allen, Meredith

Andrew and Mary Jo,

I found the two advice letters you referenced in our public archive (for your reference:
http://www.pqe.com/nots/rates/tariffs/advice.shtml)

I have attached the files.

Redacted

Regulatory Relations

PG&E

Redacted

From: Kraska, David (Law)
Sent: Friday, August 03, 2012 3:08 PM

SB GT&S 0324999

mailto:andrew.bamsdale@cpuc.ca.gov
http://www.pqe.com/nots/rates/tariffs/advice.shtml


To: 'Barnsdale, Andrew'
Cc: Borak, Mary Jo 
Subject: RE: old Advice Letters

I’m not sure ~ the permitting teams don’t really track the Effective Date letters given that 
unprotested NOCs become effective under GO 131-D after 45 days without Commission 
action. But I know our Regulatory Relations group maintains files of the Effective Date letters. 
Let me check with them.

Thanks,

David

From: Barnsdale, Andrew [mailto:andrew.barnsdale@cpuc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Friday, August 03, 2012 1:51 PM 
To: Kraska, David (Law)
Cc: Borak, Mary Jo 
Subject: old Advice Letters 
Importance: High

Hi David: we're trying to clear up our files. Hopeless, but we're trying anyway.

I found two Advice Letters that I wanted to check with you on:

1 .Advice Letter 2692-E Alviso Pond A-6 Levee Breach Project in the City of San Jose (filed July 29th
2005)

2. Advice Letter 2705-E Reconductoring of Arco-Twisselman 70kV in County of Kern (filed August 
24th 2005)

Did we ever approve these ALs? We can't find any record of having done so.

Thanks!

Andrew Barnsdale

SB GT&S 0325000

mailto:andrew.barnsdale@cpuc.ca.qovl
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Energy Division
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pG&E ^^^iff^pfoji^^^^^iVfir^^ww^Qe^cSm^bQLit/GomDanv/orivacv/custorrier/

SB GT&S 0325001


